MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Members of the City Council

From: Dwan Bell, Public Utilities Director
Jason Value, Electric Superintendent

Date: September 10, 2021

Subj: Consideration — Award Bid for 2021 Halstead Boulevard Street Light
Project

BACKGROUND:

In 2018, the Electric Department began planning the lighting of Halstead
Boulevard Extended from Hughes Boulevard to Tanglewood Parkway. Work to
secure an NCDOT encroachment agreement was submitted in 2019; however,
the City did not receive approval of the plans and design until spring of 2021. At
that time, it was determined that it would make the best budgetary sense to wait
for this fiscal year before proceeding with the project.

ANALYSIS:

On August 10, 2021, sealed proposals for the installation of lighting from Hughes
Boulevard to Forest Park Road were publicly opened and read. The following is a
summary of the bids received:

e River City Construction: $203,500.00
e Lee Electricial: $241,219.75
e MasTec: $306,639.00

After review, the lowest bidder was determined to be River City Construction with
their bid of $203,500.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

By motion, award the bid for the lighting project to River City Construction in the
amount of $203,500.



